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State of Vermont
Public Utility Commission

MEMORANDUM
To:  Parties in Vermont Public Utility Commission Cases with Evidentiary Hearings
From: Ann Bishop, ePUC Project Manager

Re:  Including ePUC Document Numbers on Lists of Prefiled Testimony and Exhibits
Provided at Evidentiary Hearings

Date: March 12, 2018

The Vermont Public Utility Commission (“Commission”) continually strives to make it
easier for parties and citizens to participate in its proceedings. One such way is by including
links to the prefiled testimony and exhibit documents admitted at an evidentiary hearing in the
transcript of that hearing. This enables someone reading the transcript to click on one of the links
and be taken to that document in ePUC.

To facilitate the inclusion of these links by the court reporter, the Commission asks that
parties’ lists of prefiled testimony and exhibits provided at an evidentiary hearing include the
“document number” from ePUC if the document has been prefiled in ePUC. Documents that
have not been prefiled in ePUC (such as cross exhibits or exhibits that are corrected when the
witness is on the stand) will not yet have an ePUC document number and can be included in a
list of prefiled testimony and exhibits without such a number.

An ePUC document number can be found by hovering over the magnifying-glass icon for
that document and looking in the bottom left corner of the screen. Please see the screenshot on
the following page for an example of an ePUC document number that is visible when a user
hovers over the highlighted magnifying-glass icon. The format for an ePUC document number
is a number followed by a forward slash followed by another number (e.g., 123456/456789).
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